

2003 Maple Avenue
Sooke BC
778 584 0265
Jonell.dion@gmail.com

Jonell Dion

Profile

Passionate individual with working experience in the Mental health and child development field. Recent Completion of Bachelor degree in psychology with 5+ years as a support worker and 2+ years as an Special Educational Assistant. Experience working with various and diverse students of all ages and capabilities.

EXPERIENCE

School District 61/62, Langford/Victoria – *Educational Assistant*

Sept 2019 – PRESENT

- Supported students with an IEP of all various learning, emotional, behavioural and physical goals
- Co-taught Learning strategies to grade 9-12
- Worked in small groups with all grades regarding reading, writing, arithmetic skills,

Kardel Consulting, Victoria – *Community Support worker*

March 2014 – June 2019

- Worked with behaviourally challenging individuals
- Created lesson plans oriented towards the individual needs
- Wrote daily reports on behavioural goals
- Trained with an Occupational Therapist to better support clients.

YMCA-YWCA, Langford – *Child and Youth Program Staff*

Sept 2019 – March 2020

- Ran and adapted programs based on individuals abilities and needs ages 0-12

EDUCATION

University of Victoria, Victoria – *Bachelor of Arts, Psychology*

June 2019

- Courses focused on Mental Health and Child/Adolescent Development

